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INTEROFFICE MEMO #9183 3
CITY OF MUSCATINE LSRN Shs

TO: Randy Hill

FROM: Randy Howell

DATE: October 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Snow Removal, Central Business District

On Friday, October 7, 2011, the City of Muscatine received two bids for snow removal in the Central
Business District and City Parking Lots. The bidders were Sulzberger Excavating, Inc. and Bayfield

Snow Removal (Brauns Excavation, LLC). The hourly rate stayed the same as last year.

Bayfield Snow Removal was the low bidder. A copy of the bid sheet is attached. I recommend we

accept the bid price from Bayfield Snow Removal.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.



CITY OF MUSCATINE
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2011 /2012 SNOW REMOVAL & HAULING

EQUIPMENT PRICE PER HOUR (with operator)

End [paded #/20.00

1AW D Rond  Groder #/;&0,00

[ 4

Tandem  Ouml Trud #7000

Yx b 9ipKid wiidh Mhel  # 70,80

M, Excadher | A 80.0C

¥

p——— ‘) .
Name of Bidder _RYSNE {') LAuUNd _.
Company ﬁx QY3 e\ Sacw Kewmova |

aess 9719 Hwy ) Scdth

;4’1 AS AT ine ' YA STl

Phone A(LL{ " CJ ;\'\i{



